STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION
ADDENDUM NO. 2
FOR
KUHIO HIGHWAY

PAVEMENT REPAIRS
KEE BEACH TO HANALEI

PROJECT NO. 560A-01-10M
The following amendments shall be made to the Bid Documents:
A. PROPOSAL SCHEDULE
a. Replace the Proposal Schedule pages P-10 and P-11 dated
4/26/10 with the attached Proposal Schedule pages P-10 and P-11
dated 5/25/10.
C. PLANS
a. Replace Plan Sheet No. 3 with attached Plan Sheet No. ADD. 3.
b. Replace Plan Sheet No. 6 with attached Plan Sheet No. ADD. 6.
c. Replace Plan Sheet No. 7 with attached Plan Sheet No. ADD. 7.
d. Add new Plan Sheet No. ADD.16.
D. PRE-BID MEETING

Attached are the “Minutes of the Pre-Bid Meeting” and Pre-Bid Meeting
Attendance Sheet for your information.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 3 by recording the date of its
receipt in the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal.

S EXNOR T. MORIORA PhD. PE
Director of Transportation

560A-01-10M Addendum No. 2
“f= 5/25/10



¢ "ON wnpusppy

Ok-d
0L/Se/S!
WO1-10-v09S
00°000°01% v v'd v sealy pedeospuen Buisix3 jo soueusiuieny | 00L0EY9
$ $| 1d°bs 004  BuIpeog YOINN-0IPAH | 010" H¥9
$ S 'S 'S (#1919) ¢ edAL Jeung| 0ZL0'8EY
$ 'S 'S 'S waisAg ebeutel( apip 19e4-9 |  0020°G09
$ $| yoed | 1984 66t 011994 00’y "1ojuj dosg pejeln dylglg edAL | 0LE0 Y09
00°000'GLS WV v v 4 salnjoniig abeurelq pue suaang Bunsixg ues|D | 001L0°€09
$ $| ‘PAbS 08.'S Buiue|d pod | 000L 'Sty
$ $| oL Okl | as1n0n BuleAs| 005010V
$ $ uoy 082 Al "ON XI ‘Juswidned Jeydsy XIA 10H |  00v0°10Y
00°000'0€$ v'd V4 v |0J1UOD UOISOIT PUR 1SN(] ‘UOlN||Od JB1B A [BUOIPPY | 00207602
$ 'S S ‘S diNg 10 [eAOLLIBY pue
@C_how_co_z .mocm:mwc_m_\/_ ,CO_Hm_mm#wc_ 00LO'60C
$ 'S 'S 'S . ~ 1ejul doiq payeis) 10) UONEABOXT | 0010°90Z
$ $| PAND 6 | uoeAeoxj Aempeoy | 0010°€02
A01Hd ALILNVND
INNOINY LIND 1INN "XOHddV 3L | "ON 3L

2TNA3IHIS TvSOdOud




¢ 'ON wWnpusppy

Li-d
0L/G2/G
NOL-10-v08Ss
'pIq o uonosfal 1oy spunob aqg Aew os op o} ainjie4  ‘sjuncwe pue saoud Jun |8 8jejdiod snw siepplg '3LON
% ............................................................................................. w_(_(mm“_v_ =< um.o E—l—w
(swa)| JuUN0ooY 9210 pue
$ 'S 'S Bl - ‘way sIyL jo aold pig 8y} Buipnjox3 swsy {Iv
JO WING 8y} JO %0 | pesdx] 01 10N) uoneziigoly | 0001 669
$ ST S ST sBumel(] peysod-pieid | 001089
00'000'0S$ vd V4 Y4 SJUSLIBSIUSADY [BUOLIPPY pUe 'S80iAs(
jo4jU0Y) Sijel | |BUCIHPPY ‘SI8DIQ 8310d [eUCHIPPY | 0020°5v9
$ ST ST S joAU0D Siljed L | O0LO'SYO
A21dd ALILNYND ,
INNONY LINN LINN "XOHddv INLI "ON INZLI

FTNAIHIS TVSO0dOid




MINUTES OF THE PRE-BID MEETING
PROJECT: Kuhio Highway Pavement Repairs

Kee Beach to Hanalei

District of Hanaleil

Island of Kauai

PROJECT NO.: 560A-01-10M

LOCATION: 1720 Haleukana Street
Lihue, Kauai, Hawaii

DATE & TIME: May 13, 2010 at 9:00 A M.

IN ATTENDANCE: Stanford Iwamoto HDOT -HWY-K

Fred Reyes HDOT - HWY-K

Ralph Cushnie Cushnie Construction Co.
Michael Lingaton Grace Pacific.

Angelou Barcelo Grace Pacific

The meeting started at 9:05 AM. HWY-K Project Manager, Stanford Iwamoto began the
meeting with a brief overview of the background and scope of work.

The followinge guestions and clarifications were raised at the meeting:

Question #1: Where is the hydro-mulch seeding located?

Response: Plan Sheet No. 17, Drainage Details, calls out for 700 square feet of hydro-
mulch seeding following construction of the 6 wide drainage system, Kuhio Highway
Baseline Sta. 68+70+/- to Sta. 69+45+/- Rt. east of Haena Beach Park. Subsequent to the
meeting, we have added another 400 square feet of hydro-mulch seeding at Kuhio
Highway Baseline Sta. 4+00+/- to 4+80+/- Rt , shown on Plan Sheet- ADD. 7.

Question #2: Will hydro-mulch seeding be required at all locations of dressing of
shoulders?

Response: We will research this item and provide our response in the upcoming
Addendum. Upon researching further, yes we will require hydro-mulch seeding at all
locations of dressing of shoulders. See revised General Note No. 17 on Plan Sheet No.
ADD 3.

Question #3: Refer to General Note No. 13 on Plan Sheet No. 3. Where are the
stockpile areas for cold-planed HMA? Where is Contractor to place and compact cold-
planed HMA? Are these areas extensive and widespread?

Response: We will research this item and provide our response in the upcoming
Addendum. Upon researching further, ail cold-planed HMA generated from the project
. shall be delivered to the Hanalei County Base Yard in Hanalei town under the direction
of the Base Yard Superintendent. Also, see our response to Question No. 9.



Question #4: Refer to General Note No. 18 on Plan Sheet No. 3. Where are the swales
to be graded to drain?

Response: There is a grading component from constructing the 6” wide drainage system.
In addition, an area of grading is called out on Plan Sheet No. 7 vicinity of Sta. 4+40 Rt.
This note is also intended to ensure that Contractor’s operations do not change the overall
drainage patterns or impede storm runoff flow in the roadside swales.

Question #5: Refer to General Note No. 24 on Plan Sheet No. 3. The project length is
around 9 miles. Where within the project limits can Contractor store their equipment and
materials?

Response: If Contractor desires to store equipment, and/or materials within the State
Highways R/W, then he is required to apply for a “Permit for the Occupancy and Use of
State Highway R/W” using the application form available at HWY-K office. All
proposed storage locations within the State Highways R/W shall be clearly shown on
site-specific plans to be submitted with the permit application, for HWY-K review and
acceptance. Alternatively, Contractor may make arrangements for storage purposes with
private landowners, the County, or State DLNR.

Question #6: Refer to General Notes Nos. 9, 26 and 27, on Plan Sheet No. 3. Work on
Waipa Stream Bridge is to be done only at night. Therefore per General Note. No. 27, a
Seabird Response Plan is required. How is this plan to be developed?

Response: General Note No.27 outlines 5 mandatory issues to be addressed in the
Contractor’'s Seabird Response Plan. . Assistance can be obtained at DLNR-DOFAW on
Kauai, ph. 245-9160. HWY-K will assist in training venue, upon request.

Question #7: Where is the Roadway Plan showing pavement repairs at Waipa Stream
Bridge? :

Response: Roadway Plan for work at Waipa Stream Bridge is inadvertently missing
from the plan set. However, a special detail for work at this bridge is shown on Plan
Sheet No. 6, Typical Sections & Pavement Details. The associated Roadway Plan ADD.
16 showing work at this bridge is included with this Addendum.

Question #8: Is an NPDES permit needed for this project?

Response: No, the pavement repairs do not scarify the underlying base layer, therefore
the pavement repair operation is not classified as grading. Although there are a few small
areas where grading does take place, the sum total of these areas totals much less than 1
acre. NPDES permit coverage is required for grading over 1 acre in a given project.

Question #9: Refer to General Note No. 17 on Plan Sheet No. 3. Can material from
cold planing operations be used to dress (unpaved) shoulders adjacent to the highway
pavement?

Response: We will research this item and provide our response in the upcoming
Addendum. Upon researching further, our response is No. Subsection 210.02 Materials of
Section 210 - Dressing of Shoulders, HDOT Standard Specifications 2005, prohibits the
use of cold-planed HMA within Shoreline Management Areas (SMA). If not within the
SMA, the cold-planed HMA is required to be buried a minimum of 12 inches below
finish grade



Proiect Engineer, Fred Reyes reminded the potential bidders of the presence of weight-
posted bridges within the project areas, and the associated requirements set forth in
General Note No. 8 on Plan Sheet No. 3.

With no further questions or comments, the pre-bid meeting was adjourned at 9:40 A.M.

The minutes of the meeting will be distributed in Addendum No. 2 to the Contract Plans.
Contractors will be notified when Addendum No. 2 will be available for pick up.
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